DOYLE HEFFLEY, MEMBER COMMITTEES:
122ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT GAME AND FISHERIES
Y e B HUMAN SERVICES
PO BOX 202122 ‘“h TRANSPORTATION
HARRISBURG, PA 17120-2122 A s S TOURISM
PHONE: (717) 260-6139
FAX: (717) 772-8418 "
i House of Representutites
LEHIGHTON BOROUGH ANNEX .
110 NORTH THIRD STREET Commonwealth_ of Pennsylvania
LEHIGHTON, PA 18235 Harrisburg

PHONE: (610) 377-6363
FAX: (610) 377-5675

2681 STATE ROUTE 903, UNIT 3

PO BOX 1008
ALBRIGHTSVILLE, PA 18218
PHONE: (570) 722-8700 MEMORANDUM
FAX: (570) 722-8702
SUBIJECT: Proposed Legislation — Amending Title 74 (Transportation)
TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative Doyle Heffley
DATE: June 20, 2012

In the near future, | will introduce legislation that will amend Title 74 (Transportation} of the
Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes, providing for annual limitations on expenditure from the Motor
License Fund and establishing the Pennsylvania State Police Fund.

This piece of legislation sets a limit on what amount of dollars may be expended or transferred from the
Motor License Fund for the purpose of the operations of the Pennsylvania State Police from fiscal year
July 1, 2013 through fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022.

Set amounts for the fiscal years specified shall be deposited into the fund for the Pennsylvania State
Police for the purpose of its operations.

If you would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Linda Schylaske at 717-260-6139 or
Ischylas@pahousegop.com.



